Matt Stone

Experienced Web Application Developer

Address: Request via www.matt-stone.co.uk/get-in-touch Mobile/Cell: Request via www.matt-stone.co.uk/get-in-touch

Email: me@matt-stone.co.uk Web: www.matt-stone.co.uk

LinkedIn: https://uk.linkedin.com/in/mattstoneuk

Twitter/Instagram: @MeMattStone

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/MeMattStone

Weston-super-Mare **United Kingdom**

About Me



I'm an experienced Web App Developer who has worked for over 13 years with some of the UK's largest companies across multiple industries to generate quantifiable results and build the tools & services needed that have helped push clients to the top position in their markets.

I currently work as a developer creating bespoke plugins and features for large enterprise clients that have WordPress / WooCommerce based websites.

Work Experience



Developer

Atomic Smash Ltd October 2019 - Present

Working as a PHP Developer on large enterprise level WordPress / WooCommerce websites developing bespoke plugins and site features working closely with the design team to deliver both continuous development and full-build projects.

Information Systems Manager

Ascot Group (Holdings) Ltd/Purplex Marketing Ltd January 2015 - October 2019 (4 years and 8 months)

Primarily worked on Special Projects within the Purplex Web Services Team creating bespoke plugins, integrating API's, created a WordPress management app. Provided I.T. support for the group and maintained a custom built hosting infrastructure for over 200 websites.

Software Development Consultant

Rock & Scissor Enterprises Limited

March 2012 - January 2015 (2 years and 10 months)

Managed a small team of freelancers creating fully version-controlled dynamic web applications. Created an IoT temperature monitoring system for the largest holiday park in the South West of England leading to a reduction in food loss/wastage of over 300% per year.

Technology Development Manager

Insight Data Ltd

March 2007 - March 2012 (5 years)

Developed the first two versions of Salestracker helping to grow the company with annual growth rates of over 150% during a recession.

Customer Service Manager

Dixons Carphone plc (Southampton & Weston-super-Mare)

September 2001 - September 2008 (7 Years)

Education



Certificate of Higher Eduction in Business Information Technology Solent University, Southampton, UK July 2005

AVCE (Vocational A-Levels) in Business Studies & I.C.T Weston College, Weston-super-Mare, UK August 2002





Expertise

Web Application Development

Database Design & Architecture

UI/UX Planning

Front-end Design

Networking

Social Media

Marketing

Technologies

PHP

HTML/CSS/SCSS

WordPress

Python

Laravel

Vue.js

Environments

Mac

Windows

Linux

Learning

Final Cut Pro

Swift (iOS)

Angular

Interests

















